FROXFIELD & PRIVETT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of Froxfield & Privett Parish Council held at Froxfield Village Hall on Thursday 10th January 2019

Present: Cllr P Doyle (Chairman), Cllr T Passingham, Cllr J Ellis, Cllr P Madgwick, Cllr R Moss & Cllr D Rymer. In attendance County Cllr R Oppenheimer and the Clerk.

1.6.19 Apologies for absence no apologies

2.6.19 Approval of the minutes the minutes of 21st November 2018 were approved and signed

3.6.19 Matters arising There were no matters arising

4.6.19 Declarations of Pecuniary Interests John Ellis declared an interest in 6c and Philip Madgwick in 6e

5.6.19 Comments from the public or press No comments

6.6.19 Planning and Enforcement

- a) SDNP/18/05506/FUL SDNP/18/05746/LDP Barnet Side Bungalow Lawful Development Certificate for proposed development - Single storey extension to rear. Resolved to OBJECT
- b) SDNP/18/06096/LDP Stoner End, Stoner Hill Road. Lawful development certificate proposed - Increasing the depth of a first floor window to the front elevation by 380mm NO OBJECTION
- c) SDNP/18/06232/FUL Lambing Shed, Soalwood Lane Conversion of redundant agricultural buildings to a three bedroom dwelling. Resolved to OBJECT
- d) SDNP/18/06306/TCA Carpenter Cottage 12 Hempland Lane Privett Fell one ash tree on roadside boundary. Resolved to OBJECT, on the grounds that there was a lack of information.
- e) SDNP/18/06538/TCA Basing Park House, Norway maple (T1) Fell. Outgrowing location in close proximity to historic Ha-Ha wall, and roots starting to cause damage. Larch (T2) - Fell. Outgrowing location in close proximity to historic Ha-Ha wall, and roots starting to cause damage. NO OBJECTION

7.6.19 Planning Enforcement

a) Land adjacent to Hurst Lane as there had been no response from Enforcement, the Clerk was asked to email Lesley Wells for an update.

8.6.19 High Speed Broadband Various contractors had been seen in the parish with reports of very recent FTTP connections to properties and FTTC connections. Cllr Oppenheimer's opinion was that properties will gradually be connected, but, by the end of March a marked difference should be noticed.

9.6.19 Road Issues There were reports that the road surface on Stoner Hill Road has become very rough. At the junction of Cockshott and Old Litten Lanes the road surface is badly broken. The Clerk will report these to Highways.

10.6.19 Rights of Way Nothing to report

11.6.19 Defibrillators the clerk has arranged two training sessions on Monday 4th February 2019 starting at 6.30pm at Privett Village Hall and at Froxfield Village Hall at any time between 10.30am and 12.30pm on Saturday 9th March 2019.

12.6.19 Sports Awards It was agreed that the Parish Council would nominate Lizzie Allen for her fantastic achievements over the last year.

13.6.19 Correspondence

a) Victoria Primrose from Adventurers had requested to put a wooden log shelter in the top corner of the Memorial Ground. The Councillors agreed to this as long as all hot ash was taken away.

14.6.19 Report from County Councillor Cllr Oppenheimer's Report was circulated prior to the meeting. Cllr Oppenheimer highlighted these points: The Local Government Finance Settlement published on 13th December contained nothing especially surprising. In the Autumn Budget additional funding for adult and children's social care which will provide around £12.9m of additional funding to Hampshire together with £12m for pothole repairs: Cllr Oppenheimer attended the opening of the £30m new by-pass for Bordon and Whitehill. The new road will improve journey times and connectivity.

15.6.19 Report from District Councillor Cllr Drew was not in attendance

16.6.19 King George V Memorial Ground

- a) Playground inspection sheets No issues to report
- b) Resolution of repairing or replacing the 2 bay swing A decision will be made once a quote has been received from a local company for a double bay swing on metal ground posts.

17.6.19 Finances

a) The accounting statement was distributed prior to the meeting and agreed. The following cheques were agreed and signed

The Clerk	£ 520.00
C Skinner Memorial Ground Fencing	£ 655.28
F&P PCC Donation	£ 10.00
Classic Fireworks	£1000.00
St John Ambulance Bonfire Event	£ 110.40

- **b)** Budget 2019-2020 The Clerk represented the final budget showing the previously agreed increase to expenditure for Green and Ridge Top Lanes. The final budget was agreed
- c) Precept for 2019/20 It was resolved to set the precept at £22,500 equal to the years from 2016 to 2018

18.6.19 Lengthsman The Clerk will attend a meeting with all the parishes in the cluster to discuss a way forward for the scheme.

19.6.19 Future Agenda Items New Parish Councillors